

MERRY CHRISTMAS



Marston Sicca Parish Council

www.marstonsicca-pc.gov.uk

Email: clerk@marstonsicca-pc.gov.uk

Reg. Office:

The Forge House, 6 School Street, Honeybourne, Evesham, WR11 7PJ

Notice of Ordinary Parish Council Meeting December 19th, 2022

Members of Marston Sicca Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend the parish council meeting to be held on December 19th at 7.30pm at Long Marston Village Hall. The meeting is open to members of the public who may take part during the open session of the meeting to put questions or raise concerns regarding matters on the agenda.

Agenda

1. Apologies

To receive apologies from absent members

2. Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and non-Pecuniary interests in agenda items and the nature of those interests.

3. Public Open Session

To receive questions from the public present at the meeting including items on the agenda. Members of the public are limited to 3 minutes each.

4. District/County Councillor Reports

County Councillor – Daren Pemberton

District Councillor – Manuela Perteghella

5. Minutes of the previous meeting

To approve and adopt the minutes of the meeting on November 21st, 2022

6. Clerks Report

To receive updates of any ongoing matters and details of any decisions taken under delegated powers since the last council meeting including:

6.1. Update members on discussions with St Modwen regarding modifications to Meon Vale Village Hall and Pavilion.

6.2 Update members of Heads of Terms regarding transfer of assets.

6.3. Communication with SDC regarding TPO's

6.4 Status on SD40 and definitive map and SD39 (landowners' duty to make accessible)

6.5 Newsletter – to conclude on procedure for the coming year.

7. Chairmans Comments

7.1 To provide a brief review of the year – achievements & challenges

-2-/December 2022

8. Vision for 2023 Councils Objectives and Priorities

8.1 members to discuss main priorities for the coming year and to have agreed provision has been made in the budget.

9. Correspondence

9.1 to receive any correspondence relevant to the parish council

10. Finance

10.1 to receive bank reconciliation and approve items for payment

10.2 to agree next year's budget and set the precept.

10.3 to agree asset register.

11. Publication Schemes

11.1 to confirm improvements to the parish council website

11.2 to discuss and approve best practice for using social media

11.3 to review and approve social media policy.

12. Speed Calming Measures

12.1 to discuss recent reviews on speeding and approve implementation of VAS system

13. Planning

To discuss the following items including any applications received after publication of the agenda:

13.1 22/02840/FUL & 22/02841/LBC, Hopkins, Wyre Lane. Conversion of barn to form a 2-bedroom dwelling and alterations to garage to form a bat loft.

14. Councillor Reports

To receive members reports including updates on any working groups.

15. Date of next Parish Council Meeting

15.1 to 2023 dates to post annual meeting schedule on the website.

Council Members: I. Johnsey (Chairman), W. Tempest, N. Davis, A. Hodges M. Clarke R. Whittaker

Debbie Woodliffe Parish Clerk / RFO

December 13th 2022,

